

Mai Vang

To: Richard Kedrowski
Subject: RE: 1377 Minnehaha Ave E

From: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 8:35 AM
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 1377 Minnehaha Ave E

FYI – photos of the current condition of the property taken today.

From: Anthony Munos <Anthony.Munos@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 8:25 AM
To: Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1377 minnehaha ave E





Spoke with the P.O. He stated the Tarped vehicle will be removed by end of day.